

Wokingham Town Council

Town Hall, Market Place, Wokingham, Berkshire RG40 IAS Tel: 0118 978 3185 www.wokingham-tc.gov.uk Town Clerk: K. Hughes

This Council Meeting is open to the Public and Press Please notify the Officer or Chair if you wish to record the meeting

30th May 2023

Dear Councillor

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Arts & Culture Committee to be held in the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Wokingham at 7.30pm on Monday 5th June 2023 for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the subjects and matters set out in the agenda below.

Yours sincerely

K Hughes Town Clerk

Contact Officer: Gemma Cumming, Arts & Culture Officer Direct line: 0118 974 0889 Email: gcumming@wokingham-tc.gov.uk

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2 MEMBERS' INTERESTS

To receive any declaration of interests from Members on the business about to be transacted.

3 QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL OR PUBLIC

The Chair to answer questions raised by members of the Council or public.

This is an opportunity for the people of Wokingham to ask questions of, and make comments to, the Town Council. Members of the public are requested to restrict their questions and comments to three minutes. Questions which are not answered at this meeting will be answered in writing to the person asking the question. To ensure an informed response, please send your questions to the Town Clerk at least three working days prior to the meeting.

4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

To receive and resolve upon the Minutes of the proceedings at the meeting of this Committee held on 13th March 2023 (pages 16699 to 16701), copy attached, as a true and correct record.

5 MONITORING REPORT

To receive and consider the Monitoring Report dated 30th May 2023 (copy attached).

6 COMMITTEE BUDGET

To receive and consider the Committee's budget dated to 30th April 2023 (copy attached).

7 UPDATE ON ARTS AND CULTURE EVENTS

To receive for information a list of current Arts and Culture Committee activities (copy attached).

8 SCIENCE WITH SCHOOLS

- a) to receive more detail on the overall concept and current position.
- b) to make any suggestions for topic and or speakers

9 PARTY IN THE PARK

To receive for information a verbal report about a local business looking to augment the event date.

10 LUNAR NEW YEAR

To receive and resolve upon a report on the Lunar New Year event (copy attached).

11 COMMITTEE INFORMATION

- a) To receive information items raised by members.
- b) Identify any specific items for marketing purposes.

Arts & Culture Committee: Cllrs Barrie Callender (Chair), Susan Cornish, Philip Cunnington, Alexandra Domingue (Vice Chair), Alexandra Fraser, Matteo Fumagalli, Sally Gurney, Morag Malvern and Annette Medhurst.

In order to comply with the Data Protection Act 1998, all persons attending this meeting are hereby notified that this meeting will be recorded. The purpose of recording proceedings is that it acts as an aide-memoir in assisting the clerk of the meeting in the compilation of minutes. The recordings are held in a secure location and deleted once it has been resolved that the minutes are a true and correct record.

In accordance with The Openness of Local Government Bodies regulations 2014, persons attending this meeting may make their own recordings of the proceedings subject to the Council's Policy on Filming, Recording & Reporting on Council and Committee Meetings (copy available on request).